From: Bailey, TJ [mailto:T).Bailey@athwest.k12.or.us]
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2016 3:21 PM

To: Tom Welter <tomw@osaa.org>

Subject: RE: Progress for B.H. Hardship

Tom-

Our on-line program is called Acellus. As soon as our principal, Rollie, is out of his meeting this afternoon | will speak
with him and send you a list of the courses Brent will need to complete this summer to make up for the courses he did
not pass. Let me know if you have any other questions,

Tl

From: Tom Welter [mailto:tomw@osaa.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2016 12:17 PM
To: Bailey, T]

Subject: RE: Progress for B.H. Hardship

T,

Do you have any type of credit recovery plan set up for this student to re-gain some of the courses that he failed last
year and first semester this year {maybe some online classes that he could take over the summer to get back on track
toward graduation)? | would like to see some type of written plan show what courses he is going to take and when he
will complete them.

Thanks,

2

Towy

Tom Welter, Executive Director
Oregon School Activities Association
503.682.6722 x230 | tomw@osaa.org

From: Bailey, TJ [mailte;T).Bailey@athwest.ki2.or.us]
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2016 10:54 AM




To: Tom Welter <tomw@osaa.org>
Subject: Progress for B.H. Hardship

Mr. Welter-

The following is Brent Hay’s current progress grades at Weston-McEwen High School:

Period 1 Online class Currently active {no grade yet)

Period 2 Learning Center 80%/B

Period 3 Advanced Woods 63%/D up from an F over the past few weeks
Period 4 Geography 68%/D up from an F over the past few weeks
Period 5 Advanced PE 70%/C up from an F over the past few weeks
Period 6 Science 64%/D up from an F over the past few weeks
Period 7 Advisory 73%/C up from a D over the past few weeks

| also wanted to restate as | did in my submission online that Brent is currently being assessed for special education
services for a learning disability. He was removed from an IEP prior to attending Weston-McEwen High School and
based on his lack of progress the special education team has moved to re-assess Brent for services.

If there is anything else you need, please let me know. | sincerely thank you in advance for your time and consideration.

T) Bailey

Athletic Director
Weston-McEwen High School
Special Education Teacher
Athena Elementary School
tj.bailey@athwest.k12.or.us
cell# 541-231-7356




